‘,.II"

Regulatory Engineering Symbol Technologies, Inc.

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

22nd September, 2014
SUBJECT: FCC Application for (HOPRA1202) Part 90 Operation
To the commission:

[, hereby attest that the (hardcoded) factory firmware of this radio is configured to allow only
single mode of operation (12.5 KHz or 25 KHz channel bandwidth) for compliance with FCC
KDB 579009. Specific versions of the terminal will be released, one will operate at 12.5 kHz
and the other at 25 kHz.

This equipment also meets section 90.203(j)(5) for special provision of spectrum efficiency
standards.

Respectfully,

Pt "

Mark S. Luksich
DMTS, Regulatory Engineering
631-738-5134

Mark.Luksich@motorolasolutions.com
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